
From:
To:
Bcc:
Subject: Freedom of Information Request
Date: 27 April 2017 11:21:51
Attachments: Defects Records M6 Southbound Junctions 18-20.pdf

Customer Enquiries Records M6 Southbound.pdf

Dear 
 
I am writing to confirm that we have now completed our search for the further
information, which you requested on 6 April 2017.
 
Copies of the Defect Records and Customer Enquiries sheets are attached  for
the six month period prior to 04/03/2017 in relation to the M6 southbound
carriageway between junctions 18 to 20.
 
If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an
internal review. Our internal review process is available at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england/about/complaints-procedure
 
If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 5000;
or e-mail info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you wish to
complain.
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:
 
            Information Commissioner’s Office
            Wycliffe House
            Water Lane
            Wilmslow
            Cheshire
            SK9 5AF

 
If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to
quote reference number750373 in any future communications.
 
Yours sincerely
 

Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD
Tel: 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-procedure
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-procedure
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk



Date Defect Location Defect Description 
04/09/2016 10:51 M6 N/B 291/6 to 291/8 Blocked gullys risk of flooding in this area  


Vegetation on top of the gully. Tops 
04/09/2016 11:02 M6 N/B 292/3 Pot hole in lane 1 and along the rib line 
11/09/2016 17:12 M6 N/B 289/7 Failed patch leaving a large / deep pot hole in lane 1 
22/09/2016 01:50 M6 SB link to m56 wb Litterpick  where strimmed 
28/09/2016 03:06 M6 n/b 291/5 Pothole lane 1 
28/09/2016 16:58 M6 Northbound, J19 Main Carriageway Defect - Pothole in lane 1.  (Enquiry 46733) 
07/10/2016 09:57 M6 SB MP 295/5 Debris in Road - Tyre debris for routine collection  (Enquiry 46986) 
09/10/2016 09:36 M6 n/b m/p 291/6-291/9 Blocked gully tops 
10/10/2016 14:43 M6 n/b 291/2-291/5 Sweep hard shoulder 
15/10/2016 03:34 M6 n/b 291/5 to 291/7 Clear gully tops 
19/10/2016 10:39 M6 N/B M/P 290/6 - 291/5 25 X gullies blocked by leaves 
19/10/2016 21:36 M6 NB between J19 to J20 Debris in Road - Insulation (Enquiry 47257) 
25/10/2016 10:38 M6 n/b m/p294/3+70 Broken fence rail 
25/10/2016 10:42 M6 n/b m/p 295/4-295/7 Blocked gully tops 
25/10/2016 15:28 NB J20 exit to m56 w/b Traffic Management - TM Sign left after works (Enquiry 47377) 
26/10/2016 00:04 M6 NB J19 opp exit slip Spillage - Derv spill 400 ltrs aprox from Tanker -  (Enquiry 47387) 
07/11/2016 04:08 M6 S/B 18 exit Litter picking 
10/11/2016 18:49 SB Just prior to J19, 291/3 Spillage - Fuel Spill - HGV ruptured tank (Enquiry 47780) 
15/11/2016 00:56 M6 n/b jct 19 access slip Blocked gully tops 
15/11/2016 16:11 m6 nb j19 between slips Road Traffic Collision - overturned vehicle - secondary response request. (Enquiry 


47883) 
22/11/2016 11:51 M6 n/b 290/6 - 291/5 Blocked gully tops (approx 20 ) passed to uu15 
24/11/2016 12:18 M6 north jct20 to m56 Cleared culvert 
07/12/2016 09:52 M6 NB 290/7 to 293/0 nearside Slips Soft Estate (NS) Grade C 
14/12/2016 18:08 M6, s/b,  Junc 19/18,   MP Boundary Fence Damage - Boundary fence damage, livestock in the field = 12 to 14 


ft damaged (Enquiry 48756) 
15/12/2016 02:08 M6 S/B Jct 19-18 M/P 288.9 Road Traffic Collision - RTC - Closure Overlay (Enquiry 48763) 
15/12/2016 10:40 M6 N/B 294/0 Marker post sign facing the wrong way 







20/12/2016 09:35 M6 N/B 290/4 Sweep hard shoulder 
23/12/2016 12:13 M6 n/b 292/3 Pothole in lane 1 passed to uu15 
24/12/2016 05:20 M6 SB 289/1 Spillage - Spillage across 3 lanes (Enquiry 48964) 
25/12/2016 10:45 M6 NB J19-20 MP 291/6 Animal in Road - Dead Cat (Bagged by HATO) (Enquiry 48981) 
30/12/2016 09:08 M6 NB 293/8+90 Pothole CL1 
30/12/2016 09:11 M6 NB 293/9 Wood debris and Blocked gullies X 6 
30/12/2016 10:05 M6 N/B 293/0 Large piece of metal approx  12 feet long in central res  


Need to be removed for safety to road users 
01/01/2017 02:24 M6 N/B 295/8 Sweep hard shoulder 
07/01/2017 01:23 M6 N/B Jn 19 Exit Slip Litterpicking 
08/01/2017 09:05 M6 s/b jct 18 exit slip Gully clearing 
08/01/2017 15:00 M6 n/b 291/4 Pot hole lane 1 
09/01/2017 10:41 M6 S/B 294/4 50 Pothole to be filled CL1 
14/01/2017 21:28 M6 NB MP 286/4 Main Carriageway Defect - Pothole Lane 2 (Enquiry 49383) 
15/01/2017 14:31 M6 SB sign 293/0 Sign facing the wrong way 
17/01/2017 15:35 M6 NB 292/8 Main Carriageway Defect - Pothole in lane 1 (Enquiry 49463) 
17/01/2017 15:35 M6 NB 292/8 Main Carriageway Defect - Pothole in lane 1 (Enquiry 49463) 
20/01/2017 03:14 M6A J19-20 MP 292/7 Lane 1 Main Carriageway Defect - Pothole in lane 1 (Enquiry 49531) 
24/01/2017 08:18 M6 s/b 291/9 to 291/5 Block gullys 
24/01/2017 10:26 M6 s/b 293/1 Damaged kerb line 
24/01/2017 15:27 SB 291/9 Road Traffic Collision - HGV - L3 & 4 Closed (Enquiry 48854) 
29/01/2017 13:31 M6.  MP 293/4 n/b Vegetation - overgrowth (Enquiry 49705) 
31/01/2017 18:48 M6 Northbound, J20 Vehicle Fire - Milk Tanker fire  (Enquiry 49844) 
04/02/2017 17:01 M6 n/b m/p 277/5-278/0 .. N/s Flooding inspection . Hotspot number 1702 
05/02/2017 12:02 M6, n/b,  Junc 19/20,  MP 


290/5 
Spillage - Oil Spill on h/s (Enquiry 49971) 


05/02/2017 20:44 M6 NB J19/20 293.3 Main Carriageway Defect - Pothole in lane 1 (Enquiry 49976) 
08/02/2017 17:57 M6 NB J19-20 MP 295/2A Electrical Defects - Electric box broken into  (Enquiry 50060) 
09/02/2017 11:41 M6 s/b 296/3 - 296/0 Blocked gully tops 
10/02/2017 16:22 M6 n/b 295/0 - 295/2 Blocked gully tops 







17/02/2017 13:16 M6 NB J19 Exit Slip Spillage - HGV Tanker  spillage - Hydrochloric acid (Enquiry 50307) 
17/02/2017 15:35 M6 NB MP294/4 - MP294/5 Debris in Road - Tyre debris (Enquiry 50317) 
18/02/2017 01:02 M6 n/b jct 19 access slip Litter picking 
20/02/2017 12:10 Litter pick 296/5 to 294/0 m6 


sb 
Litter pick area 


21/02/2017 02:42 M6 n/b jct 19 exit offside Strim all vegetation from offside barrier to Litterpick 
21/02/2017 21:58 M6 S/B Jct 20-19 M/P 295.4 Barrier Damage - RTC with Nearside Barrier Damage (Enquiry 50411) 
22/02/2017 01:59 M6 n/b jct 19 access slip 


offside 
Strim off side barrier 


22/02/2017 02:03 M6 n/b jct 19 access slip 
offside 


Litterpick offside of access slip 


22/02/2017 02:13 M6 n/b jct 19 access slip 
offside 


Clear detritus and debris from kerb edge and infront of side entry drains 


22/02/2017 03:03 M6 s/b jct19 access offside Litterpick offside of slip 
22/02/2017 03:05 M6 s/b jct19 access offside Strim offside barrier 
23/02/2017 22:54 M6 NB J19/20 296/4 Boundary Fence Damage - Damaged fencing from fallen tree ( Live stock in field )  


(Enquiry 50477) 
24/02/2017 08:24 M56 EB MP27/8 Large water bowser to be picked up 
24/02/2017 11:57 m6 nb mp 298/5 J20-21 Other - Clearance request (Enquiry 50495) 
24/02/2017 12:30 M6 NB MP 292/7 +30 Pothole to be filled CL1 
02/03/2017 08:48 M6 n/b m/p 292/7 approx  Pothole in l/1 
 








Date Road Enquiry 
26/09/2016 M6 J19 PAVEMENT SURFACE 


This email is notify of the following at M6 J19: 
1. Road pavement breakup, such that significant depressions are developing on the roundabout between the 
lanes at the top of the J-slip and the west bound exit of the A556. These are now significant enough to de-
stabilise a motorcycle when traversing the lanes exiting the roundabout to the A556.  
Approx. location can be seen from the following link: 
http://gridreferencefinder.com/?gr=SJ7232879393|Point_s_B|0&t=Point%20B&v=h 
2. It should also be noted that the lane demarcation paint is now so worn at entrance to the K slip it cannot 
be seen in the subdued light and is causing issues with lane discipline: 
http://gridreferencefinder.com/?gr=SJ7219579468|Point_s_C|0&t=Point%20C&v=h 
I think it will not be long before these defects lead to a road traffic collision as the hours of daylight reduce.. 
 


25/11/2016 M6  SURFACE WEARING 
Caller advises that the surface of lane 1 on the M6 approaching J18 off slip southbound is deteriorating quite 
badly. Not logged with RCC as caller advises it is happening over time. 
Can you investigate please. 
 


19/01/2017 M6  POTHOLE/ CARRIAGEWAY DEFECT 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
Who is responsible for the road condition of the M6 northbound between J17 and J19? 
I use the motorway most weeks and between J17-19 the road surface in lane 1 and 2 has deteriorated to 
what I believe is now a dangerous condition. Pot holes have opened up, some big and some very deep. I 
damaged my wheel/tyre last week and I have a big car, my worry is they would throw a biker off the bike - 
EASILY if the biker was travelling at night and didn't see the holes. 
I feel it is now dangerous and I will vocal about this message of alerting you if there are any accidents.  
Please can you ensure the person / team / organisation responsible receives this message? 
 


07/02/2017 M6 J19 Caller is contacting CCC to make a complaint in regards to the traffic lights at the Tabley Interchange.  
The caller states that the previous day these traffic light where not working correctly which caused large 
tailbacks of traffic and have caused her to be late for work. The same issue has occurred today.  
 







The caller would like to know why this is not monitored and why the phasing/traffic light issue has not been 
fixed. 
The caller states that this is not acceptable and she would like to know when the issue will be rectified. The 
caller has requested a response to her complaint please. 
 


07/02/2017 M6 J19 J19, M6 travels every day 
Roundabout is an absolute nightmare, traffic lights controlling the flow and because of the amount of traffic 
involved, it's an absolute nightmare every morning and evening. 
Traffic lights seem to be out of sequence with the flow of traffic resulting in huge build ups 
This morning the queue from the roundabout from Hale was about a mile from the roundabout and in the 
opposite direction looking at the same length of queue 
Also the same situation at the other end of the day 
Customer understands the implications of having manpower on site to ensure drivers adhere but feels 
current situation can't continue. 
Customer travels 16 miles and this morning journey took one hour and ten minutes 
Because of the roadworks that are on the M6 anyway and other roadworks within the area which are 
creating issues every morning/evening. 
 


 








